Bi'laza Adhikari

From: Bijaya Adhikari

Sent: May 17, 2017 3.06 PM

To: David.A.Brown2@shell.com

Cc: ‘Wills, Nicole'; Mardy Semmiler; Freda Wilson

Subject: N7L1-1834 Shell - Camp Farewell - Term Renewal App Add info req

Good Afternoon David,

The IWB completed an initial review of the Water Licence N7L1-1834 amendment application to extend the term of the
licence [Schedule C). As a result of an initial review, additional information is required:

(1) The informaticn provided in the application, Item 8 indicates waste produced on the barge camp is the
responsibility of the barge owner. This description is insufficient. Please indicate how the waste generated on
the barge camp will be managed and disposed of by the barge owner;

{2) Asrequired by Water Licence N71.1-1834 Part D, Item 15 — submit to the Board a copy of each agreement(s)
between Licensee and third parties regarding storage, transport or disposal of wastes {e.g. as indicated in the
application, Item 8);

{(3) Asindicated in the application, item 9 and Appendix 1 — provide records of the consultations with Hunters and
Trappers Committees in Inuvik, Aklavik and Tuktoyaktuk; and

(4) Provide a decision letter from Environmental Impact Screening Committee (EISC).

Please provide this information as soon as possible for the IWB to proceed with the approval process.

Sincerely,

Bijaya

Bijaya Adhikari, PhD

Science and Regulatory Coordinator
Inuvialuit Water Board

P.O. Box 2531, Inuvik, NT X0E 0T0O
Tel: (867) 678-8610

Fax: (867} 678-2943

Email: adhikorib@inuvwb.ca

Website: www.inuvwb.ca




